

ed will be planted at season end near baby pool/fence area. B. Cook to repair gutters. Need to replace steps on high dive.			
Swim & Dive	J. Rehberger Separate financial report for swim & dive to be provided by J. Rehberger to T. Duckworth. Great season, 14 new divers. Banquet went well. Needs new starter, Request for record board to be repaired. Board to be repaired at season end.		
Membership	No report.		
Activities	S. Dougherty Ladies Luncheon and Membership party well attended. Continue with RSVP & deposit for membership party.		
Old Business	Member concerns regarding ball-playing rules, guest fees and age children can come to pool without adult/caregiver will be discussed at annual FTSC meeting on Mon. 10/27.	J. Rehberger 2 nd – T. Biltz	
New Business	The board cancelled discussion of alcohol policy and will call a special meeting to add a by-law concerning the issue at 10/14 meeting.	J. Rehberger 2 nd – S. Conley	
Next Meeting	Tuesday, 9/9 at 7:00 p.m. at FTSC Motion to adjourn @ 8:50.	S. Conley 2 nd – T. Duckworth	